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October 10, 2018 
 
 
Mark Goodwin, P.E. 
Mark Goodwin & Associates 
PO Box 90606 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
 
RE: Tierra Serena (Glendesto) Subdivision 

Lots 15-20 - Accepted 
 Revised Grading Plan Stamp Date: 1/23/18 
 Certification Dated: 10/5/18 
 Hydrology File: B18D020 
 
Dear Mr. Goodwin:  
 
Based on the submittal received on 10/5/18, the above referenced Certification is acceptable for 
Building Pad Certification for Lots 15-20. 
 
Prior to Additional Pad Certifications: 
 
1. The Pad elevation is missing for Lot 14. 
2. The parking lot needs to be removed prior to certifying Lot 14. 
 
Prior to Release of Financial Guarantee (For Info Only): 
 
3. All survey data required per the DPM Ch 22.7: Engineer's Certification Checklist for 

Subdivision will need to be provided for Lots 5, 6, and 13. 
4. The downstream storm water conveyance must be complete. 
5. The water and gas easement behind lots 15-23 needs to be restored. Fill placed against the 

wood fence needs to be removed and this area needs to be reseeded and stabilized against 
erosion with check dams and gravel mulch. 

6. All other offsite areas distributed as part of this project need to be restored and reseeded as 
well. 

7. Additional comments can be expected at the time of ROFG, depending on future conditions 
at this site. 
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If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
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